City of Boston
Mayor Michelle Wu
Public Facilities

MEMORANDUM

To: Alex Geourntas, City Clerk, Boston City Hall
CC: Carleton Jones, PFD
Carolyn Meadows Marquez, BPS

From: Jay Rohn MacNulty
Senior Project Manager
Public Facilities Department

Project: Josiah Quincy Elementary School Envelope Project
Re: Public Meeting Notice — Josiah Quincy Elementary School Envelope Project
Date: April 14, 2023

The Public Facilities Department and Boston Public Schools will be presenting the parking plans for
the Josiah Elementary School Envelope Project on:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023 from 6:00 to 7:00 pm via Zoom. Please note in the posting that this meeting is
being changed from an in person event to virtual based on feedback from the Community.

The Zoom link can be found here:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://k12-bostonpublicschools.zoom.us/j/83416163844

Meeting ID: 834 1616 3844
One tap mobile

+16465189805,83416163844# US (New York)
+12133388477,83416163844# US (Los Angeles) RECEIVED
By City Clerk at 4:49 pm, Apr 14, 2023

Dial by your location

+1 646 518 9805 US (New York)
+1 213 338 8477 US (Los Angeles)
Meeting ID: 834 1616 3844

Find your local number: https://k12-bostonpublicschools.zoom.us/u/kwYbJINgI

Cantonese & Mandarin Interpretation will be available

Please see attached meeting notice and post.
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